From: Phil Murphy

To: "apasemail@slough.gov.uk"; "planning@slough.gov.uk"

Cc: Laura Field; "ssmart@mcbains.co.uk"

Subject: RE: Slough Borough Council - Planning application P/10076/013 for Land At Manor Farm, Poyle Road,
Slough, Berkshire

Date: 23 December 2024 15:10:00

Attachments: 4474402 Application Invalid Letter 1913.docx

Good afternoon
I write further to your recent letter.

Given the nature of the red line it is our view that the current wording is the most accurate way of describing the
application site.

Does the council have a preferred alternative?

Many thanks

Phil

From: apasemail@slough.gov.uk <apasemail@slough.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 December 2024 15:37

To: Phil Murphy <philip.murphy@quod.com>

Subject: Slough Borough Council - Planning application P/10076/013 for Land At Manor Farm, Poyle Road,
Slough, Berkshire

Please find attached correspondence relating to Planning application P/10076/013 for Land At Manor Farm,
Poyle Road, Slough, Berkshire which has been lodged with Slough Borough Council.
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		19-Dec-2024

		

		Department:

		Development Management



		

		Contact Name:

		Technical Support 



		

		Contact No:

		01753 477340



		Philip Murphy, 

Quod Ltd

21, Soho Square

London

W1D 3QP

		Email:

		planning@slough.gov.uk 



		

		Your Ref:

		P/10076/013

















Dear Sir/Madam,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990



Re: Land At Manor Farm, Poyle Road, Slough, Berkshire



Thank you for your Full Planning application, which we received on the 17-Dec-2024. Unfortunately, we are currently unable to process your application as it does not contain all the information and documentation we require. 



To enable us to process your application please submit the following:



Please provide us with an address that is more reflective of the site extent, principally the inclusion of the southern land.



Documents can be submitted via e-mail at planning@slough.gov.uk



Please return the required documentation by 02-Jan-2025 including the site address and planning reference number on all correspondence. Once we receive all of the outstanding information and documents, we will be able to begin processing your application. 



If we do not receive the information by this time your application will be returned to you. If we have previously received the application fee, this will be returned to you minus a 20% administration charge. 



If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us using the details provided above. Alternatively, you can visit our website at www.slough.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control for more information. 





Yours faithfully,





Technical Support

Development Management
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